



Near Southeast/Southwest

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6D

1101 Fourth Street, SW
Suite W 130
Washington, DC 20024
202.554.1795
Email: office@anc6d.org
Website: www.anc6d.org

March 1, 2015

VIA E-MAIL: bzasubmissions@dc.gov
crtaylor@pepco.com

OFFICERS

Chairperson
Roger Moffatt

Vice Chairperson
Andy Litsky

Secretary
Stacy Cloyd

Treasurer
Meredith Fascett

COMMISSIONERS

SMD 1 *Marjorie Lightman*
SMD 2 *Stacy Cloyd*
SMD 3 *Rachel Reilly Carroll*
SMD 4 *Andy Litsky*
SMD 5 *Roger Moffatt*
SMD 6 *Rhonda Hamilton*
SMD 7 *Meredith Fascett*

RE: BZA 18911 Application for Special Exception and Variance- Pepco Waterfront Substation

DC Zoning Commission and Pepco:

On November 10th, 2014 ANC 6D voted 4-0-0 requesting that a zoning hearing not be held until the completion of the Public Service Commission investigation into the reasonableness, health and safety of the proposed substation (formal case #1123) has concluded. Subsequent to that vote, Pepco requested a delay on December 22nd, 2014 from February 3rd, 2015 to March 10th, 2015.

The Public Service Commission has not concluded the investigation, consequently we request that the hearing be delayed once again.

If you have any question, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Roger Moffatt
Chairman, ANC 6D
Near Southeast/Southwest